TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT H
Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area and Attachment F.   
E-Procurement Guidelines (Section 2.4.1)

1. Does your company agree to the guidelines set forth in Section 2.4.1 of the RFP document?  Required yes/no answer - if yes provide explanation and indicate if attachments are included.
	


2. What e-procurement solutions would be available to the state with your company?
	


Ordering & Invoicing (Section 2.4.2)

The state requires that the contracted vendor(s) incorporate a centralized billing system.
1. Please list your company's Indiana retail locations that will be available for ordering and purchasing vehicle parts under the resulting agreement.  
Only include locations that will participate and honor the state’s discount pricing.
	


2. Describe how the ordering and invoice process will be managed for purchases made through a retail location.  Please include the invoicing process for one order that requires multiple shipments.
	


3. For all other orders not placed through a retail location, does your company have the ability to implement a “punch-out” catalog of vehicle parts? 
A punch-out catalog is a supplier hosted catalog that can be accessed via the state's e-procurement system so that buyers can browse and add items to a shopping cart on the supplier hosted site and then be returned to the state e-procurement site to complete the purchase. 
If yes, please respond to the additional questions below:

· Please provide a detailed description of all “punch-out” catalog functionality currently available and actively being used with current customers. 
	


· Is your company able to display in-stock/out-of-stock status online?
	


· Does your company’s on-line ordering system require individual user login and password?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.  If yes, please provide details of approval process and procedure.
	


· Does your company’s on-line ordering system allow buyers to create user specific order templates to simplify re-ordering?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


· Please provide specific examples of successfully implemented “punch-out” catalogs with your current customers.   
	


4. What is your solution if the state needs to order a partial package quantity?  
	


Shipping & Delivery/ On-Site Service (Section 2.4.3)

1. Define your standard response time frame for orders placed by a client such as the state?
	


2. Please describe how your company intends to optimize shipping and delivery/ response time to the state.
	


3. Please describe in detail all processes and solutions your company can provide in resolving backorders/ delays.
	


Account Management & Reporting (Section 2.4.4)
1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  
	


2. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


3. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
	


4. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the state will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


Implementation (Section 2.4.5)

1. What is your company's proposed timeline for implementation, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?  
	


2. Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where Respondent serviced an account similar to the state.
	


3. The state is always in considering creative, cost-effective solutions to increase efficiencies and decrease spend.  Does your company offer integrated service programs that would add value to the contract?  Please describe the details of the program including cost, structure, and the benefits to be realized by the state as an alternative to the proposal for consideration.  
	


4. How will your company communicate the resulting state discount program, and ensure that the state’s discount pricing will be honored accurately at the retail locations?
	


Catalog (Section 2.4.6)

1. Please provide a current catalog of available products.  If available online, please provide the web address where the evaluation team members can browse your available selection (strongly preferred).  Would a paper catalog be made available to state locations by request upon award?
	


2. Please indicate the quality standards for the different product lines included in the catalog (i.e. Good, Better, Best).  What are the warranties offered for the different product lines?  Please provide statistical data with regards to the volume of parts being serviced under warranty.
	


3. The winning vendor(s) is strongly encouraged to partner with the state to develop a market basket within 30 days of contract deployment.  Additionally, the state is interested in developing dynamic market baskets for the high volume agencies with regards to vehicle parts purchasing.  Please indicate the information that will be requested of the state and the personnel to which you will need access while developing the market basket(s). Would state purchasing agents have an avenue to request that items be added to the vendor’s market basket?  What additional feedback is offered to clients in regards to demand management?
	


4. Describe the process your company uses to update and maintain catalog data. How often are updates needed?  Please specify if your company intends to use a punch-out or Excel spreadsheet to maintain the catalog items. 
	


5. How would your company notify the state of any changes in model number or item descriptions that occur, even if a SKU or manufacturer number does not change?
	


6. What audit methodology does your company propose for the state and the supplier to use on an ongoing basis to ensure accuracy of invoice charges and any price increases/decreases as the catalog is updated?
	


Customer Service (Section 2.4.7)

1. What are the hours of operation for your retail locations and deliveries?  Are there any emergency service measures in place?  
	


2. What services are offered via telephone with your company, and what hours are these services available?
	


3. What is the return policy for an account such as the state?  Can items purchased online or via punch-out be returned to or exchanged at a retail location?  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	



